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Questions and Answers

The following questions were presented in response to the RFP that was issued on 11/14/2008 on behalf of the NRTRC.  The questions and answers are presented as follows:

1. Are there additional programs and services to test beyond the three listed on page 6?  (We are assuming the NRTRC will provide summary descriptions of all test services.)

No, the three services identified on page 6 are the new services we are proposing to provide and we are interested in testing the viability of those services as well as the interest in those services by the potential consumers.  Obviously, if a number of potential customers are seeking additional services that are not identified in the RFP, and during your market analysis you identify those services, we would want to know the additional types of services that may be needed by our potential customers. 

The NRTRC will provide a summary description of test services upon finalization of contract.  

2. Does the NRTRC have a set of (proposed) fee levels that it wants to test for each of the three proposed services?  (If so, respondents would be asked to react to these levels in the assessment.)

No, we do not have an idea of fee levels; that is one of the things we would like to see identified through the market analysis.

3. Will the NRTRC provide to us lists of potential customers in some or all of the areas listed on page 6?  If yes, what contact information would these lists contain?

Because of confidentiality concerns, only the successful bidder will receive the addresses and contact information regarding existing customers of the NRTRC.  The NRTRC expects that the contractor will develop a list of potential customers based on our suggestions included in the RFP and through their discussions with the existing NRTRC membership.

4. Is there customer segments in which we would be asked to generate, unaided, lists of potential customers for assessment?

Yes, based on your interaction with the existing membership, it is reasonable to assume the potential segments would be discovered and shared with the NRTRC upon completion of your market analysis.

5. Would the description of each test services vary by customer segment?  (That is, will we be asked to have multiple versions of the questionnaire to address each of a number of target customer segments?)

No, the NRTRC is providing support services for all telehealth applications; therefore the questionnaire would remain the same per target customer segments.

6. We are assuming that potential and current customers (within a customer segment) will be asked the same questions?  Is this correct?  Does the NRTRC want to test fee-based services with its own membership (of 33)?

Yes the potential and current customers will be asked the same questions.  Yes, the NRTRC wants to test fee-based services within its own membership to determine interest in additional services and willingness to pay for those services. 

7. The RFP alludes to possibly exploring the “size and scope of the NRTRC’s potential market.”  This implies that we could be gathering secondary source information (from, for example, the Internet) in addition to conducting an organization-by-organization assessment.  If this is correct, what is the scope of the information required?  

Through discussions with our existing customers we believe that the successful bidder will receive suggestions regarding other potential customers that would be appropriate to visit with regarding this market analysis.  Therefore, we do not anticipate that a secondary search will be necessary because we believe that information will be gathered from the individuals you are interviewing.

8. We are assuming that we would be contacting CE0-COO level people.  Is this correct?

Not necessarily.  Contact information that we will be providing you is telehealth directors, or other mid level managers.  From time to time, the CEO-COO individuals may be the individuals contacted, but generally you will be talking with mid-level managers (e.g. telehealth network directors).

9. Can this research be conducted on-line, and if so, would we get email addresses from the NRTRC or would we purchase them from a list vendor?

It is possible that there will be some electronic as well as telephonic discussions.  We would expect the successful bidder to come up with the methods of communication understanding the distance associated with the NRTRC service area.    

10. Page 3 – Notification of award and Final report due date:  The timeline says that the notification of the award will be January 23 and the final report due date is March 13.  It may take as long as 2 weeks to finalize the contract, and it may take longer than one month to field a survey and analyze the results.  Is it possible to extend the time between the contract award and final report by at least one month?
The NRTRC has a short timeline to complete this market analysis, therefore the current plan will be to stick to the timeline identified in the RFP unless there are extenuating circumstances associated with the letting of the contract.
11. Page 1 – RFP Due date and time:  Is it possible to extend the due date until after the holidays as well as the other dates to correspond to the new due date?  This request-for-proposals did not come to my attention until yesterday. 
We do not intend to extend the due date it at this time; however, we reserve the right to extend the due date if we deem it necessary.
12. Page 6 – Identification of current and potential customers of NRTRC programs and services:  
· Is it correct that the current customers are those that comprise the “33 tele-health and e-health networks” mentioned on page 7 (Market Assessment Process – a.)?  
Yes, the current customers are the 33 telehealth e-health networks mentioned on page seven.
· Does NRTRC have a list of representatives of the 33 networks?  
Yes, please see the response to question three.
· Is there more than one contact at each network?  
No, we will be providing the successful bidder with the primary contact information at each site including phone number, address and email address.
· Does the list include E-mail addresses that can be used for the Market Analysis? 
Yes
· Does NRTRC have a list of organizations in the categories listed on Page 6 (“Potential customers may include but are not limited to:”) or is the contractor expected to identify the potential customers?  
Please see the response to questions three and seven.

· Does the scope of this project include identification of national or international potential customers?  
Initially the scope of the project will be to serve the needs of the customers in our NRTRC geographic region,
13. Page 7 – Market Assessment Process (e.):  The direction is to “Describe how your organization would adequately educate interviewees on the concept of telehealth to understand the questions being asked about their interest in programs and services.”  How important is it for the proposing organization to have experience in telehealth or telemedicine?  How does the NRTRC weight the expertise in market research versus and expertise in telehealth?  
It is not a priority for the marketing organization to have experience in telehealth or telemedicine.  The market analysis experience is weighted more heavily than telehealth experience.  
14. Is the proposing organization able to subcontract with market research professionals or telehealth experts to bring these two areas of expertise together?

Prior to any subcontracting, we would have to clear it with the federal agency that mandated these funds.
15. Page 8 – Budget Considerations: Is there a detailed budget format or budget narrative format which NRTRC wishes the proposers to use?  
We have developed a suggested budget format that can be used by RFP responders and it is an attachment to this Q & A.  
16. Is there a contract form?  The only document that I have is the 9-page RFP.  

There will be a formal contract upon successful bidder negotiation.
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